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Agenda Item : New Business C
Meeting Date:7/11/24

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

FROM: Clint Mack

DATE: 7/11/2024

SUBJECT:  Allow Social District to Farmers Day

PRESENTER: Clint Mack

REQUEST:

Approve to allow a Social District to be added to Farmers Day Ordinance

BACKGROUND:

HB 211 was signed into effect on July 1, 2022, to allow it to be lawful without an ABC permit, for a
person to possess an open container of fortified wine or spirituous liquor in a social district or designated
consumption area under a common area entertainment permit in compliance with the provisions of G.S.
18B-300.01 or G.S. 18-B-1001.5, respectively.

IMPLEMENTATION PLAN:

Approve Social District as enacted by General Assembly House Bill 211 and according to Ordinance
revision to Farmers Day ordinance 7012024 to add to Chapter 115 Section 8-9 of UDO.

FINANCIAL IMPACT STATEMENT:

None

RECOMMENDATION SUMMARY:':

To make a motion to allow the Social District to be effective only during Farmers Day hours and on
closed streets as outlined in the Farmers Day Ordinance of Robbins UDO.

SUPPORTING ATTACHMENTS:
House Bill 211
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